


Aaupin and Associates Inc.
Qil and Gas Auditing and Accounting Serviccs

March 18, 1908

Robert E. Landreth
500 N. Big Sering, Ste. 507
Midtand, TX 79701

Re: Jaint interast Audit - Santa Fe Energy Resourcss, Inc.
Property Nams: Gaucho Unit Nu. 2-Y, Gaucho #4 and Abe Unit #2
Augit Period - mception to cusrent period

Dear Mr. Landreth:

We have mm arrangesmants with the Operator to conduct an audit of their accounts and records for
the subject properties and audit period. The audit will be conducted in Santa Fe's Houstan office

commencing an August 17, 1908. We ssthmate the audit fleid work can be compileted by two nudiqs
in WO weeks or sarlier completion date. "

We respectively requast your panticipation in this audit o the extent of your share of the nan-opersting
riemat and your timeily axacution of the enciosed audit bailot. Audgit labor wiill be calculated based

on actual ime spent on sach propsrty using the cument CCPAS rate. Actuai and reasonabie axpanses
wiit be prorated bassd an the iabor allocstion. Repart preparsation time will be commensurate with

the findings.

Please return the sudit bafict to the address listed beiow for Southwestem Energy Company. Alt
participams wilt be fumished a copy of the audit report and related subsequent cormespondenca.

Thank you for your time and asttention to this matter.
Sincsraiy,

Maupin and Associates inc.

Enciosure

cc. Sauthweatern Energy Company
Attantion: Linda Herberger
P.C. Box 1408

Faystteville, AR 72702-1408

— i mceme s o oy.T

1818 South Voas, Ste. 1000
Mouston, TX 77057

17620 Loyola Dr. « No. 1711 R « Aurory, CO 80013 « (303) 680-7978 + Fax (303) 699
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